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From: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Havenner Jr, Albert (WSP)" <Albert.HavennerJr@wsp.wa.gov>
Date: 3/28/2016 9:44:20 AM
Subject: RE: BAC/SFST Refresher

That would be great, May 18th works perfect. that is BAC and SFST correct?

From: Havenner Jr, Albert (WSP) [Albert.HavennerdJr@wsp.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 06:46

To: Nathan Lynch

Subject: RE: BAC/SFST Refresher

Once you expire, you will be unable to process a DUI using the BAC. If you want to get in sooner, | had a couple
of openings come up for the May 18th class. Let me know if you would rather get into that class.

Thanks,
AL

From: Nathan Lynch [mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2016 3:06 PM

To: Havenner Jr, Albert (WSP)

Subject: RE: BAC/SFST Refresher

With my BAC expiring on the 4th and the class being on the 15th can | still operate the BAC machine during my
grace period or is that a no no?

From: Havenner Jr, Albert (WSP) [mailto:Albert.HavennerJr@wsp.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Nathan Lynch

Subject: RE: BAC/SFST Refresher

| have you on the roster for the 15th. We start at 0800.
Thanks,

AL

From: Nathan Lynch [mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 7:35 PM

To: Havenner Jr, Albert (WSP)

Subject: RE: BAC/SFST Refresher

Is there a grace period at all for BAC? Mine expires 6/4/16.

From: Havenner Jr, Albert (WSP) [Albert.Havennerdr@wsp.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 06:31

To: Nathan Lynch

Subject: RE: BAC/SFST Refresher

Officer Lynch,

The March class is full. The next class | have available is June 15th or June 29th.

6/1/2018
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Let me know if you would like one of those classes.

Thanks,

AL

Trooper AL Havenner
Washington State Patrol-District 1
Impaired Driving Section

Office 253-538-3143

Fax 253-538-3272

Micro 10143

Mail Stop WT-17

From: Nathan Lynch [mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 4:54 PM

To: Havenner Jr, Albert (WSP)

Subject: BAC/SFST Refresher

Trooper Havenner,

Do you still have an opening for the March 9 BAC Datamaster/SFST refresher course? If so can you sign me
up?

Very Respectfully,
Officer Nathan Lynch #734
Port Orchard Police Department

"Fast is Fine,
Accuracy is Final!"
-Wyatt Earp

nlynch@cityofportorchard.us<mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

546 Bay Street

Port Orchard, WA 98366

Phone (360) 876-1700

Fax (360) 876-5546

****The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If
you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender via e-mail or telephone at
360.876.1700.****
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